






                         PLEASANT VALLEY COUNTY WATER DISTRICT 
PIONEER IN FOX CANYON AQUIFER CONSERVATION 

SERVING AGRICULTURE SINCE 1956 
 

154 S. LAS POSAS ROAD, CAMARILLO, CA 93010-8570 

Phone: 805-482-2119 
Fax: 805 484-5835 

 
 
 

 
MINUTES OF SPECIAL MEETING OF THE 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

PLEASANT VALLEY COUNTY WATER DISTRICT HELD 

Wednesday September 20th, 2023 @ 10:00a.m. 

Pursuant to notice given, a Special Meeting of the Board of Directors of the Pleasant Valley County 

Water District was held on Wednesday September 20th, 2023 @ 10:00 a.m. in the district headquarters 

facility, 154 S. Las Posas Rd, Camarillo, CA. 

Call to Order 

The meeting was called to order at 10:00 a.m. by Board President Vujovich.  

Agenda Item #1- Pledge of Allegiance - led by Board President Vujovich. 

Agenda #2- Roll Call 

Attendance was as follows: 

Directors Present: 

 President Thomas P. Vujovich, Jr. 

 Director John Menne  

 Director John Broome  

 Director Peter Hansen (arrived at 10:03 a.m.) 

Directors Absent:    

  Vice President Craig Kaihara   

Staff Present:  Dennis McNulty, Attorney 

   Jared Bouchard, General Manager 

 

 

DIRECTORS 
 

Peter W. Hansen 
 

Craig R. Kaihara 
 

Thomas P. Vujovich, Jr. 
 

John S. Broome 
 

John D. Menne 

STAFF 
 

Jared L. Bouchard 
General Manager 

 
General Counsel 

Arnold, Bleuel, 
LaRochelle, 

Mathews & Zirbel, 
LLP 



Agenda Item #3 – Determination of Quorum 

Quorum was established. 

Agenda Item #4 – Approval of Agenda 

A motion to approve the agenda was made by Director Broome; seconded by Director Menne. 

Motion passed unanimously with a 3-0 vote and the agenda was approved as presented.  

Ayes: -3- Directors: Broome, Vujovich, Menne 

Ney’s: -0-   

Absent: -2- Kaihara, Hansen 

Abstained: - 0- 

 

Agenda Item #5 -Approval of Minutes 

A motion to approve the minutes of the Special Board meeting held on August 9th, 2023, was 

made by Director Menne, seconded by Director Broome. Motion passed unanimously with a 3-0 

vote, and minutes were approved as presented.  

 

Ayes: -4- Directors: Vujovich, Broome, Menne 

Ney’s: -0-   

Absent: -1- Kaihara, Hansen 

Abstained: - 0- 

 

Agenda Item #6 -Open Forum 

Public in attendance: Daniel Naumann of United Water Conservation District. Sam Collie of OVP. 

Marcus Swervengen-Landowner. 

 

Public comment: Daniel Naumann of United Water Conservation District gave an update on 

Sustainability Summit and General Funds. No other public comment was made. 

 

Agenda Item #7- Public Hearing 10:00 a.m.  

1. A public hearing of Ordinance 23-01-Pleasant Valley County Water District an Ordinance 

Establishing Fees Related to the Provision of Water Service. 

2. Clerk of the Board to tabulate written protests and determine whether “majority protest” exists.  

Ordinance 23-01 was announced, a public hearing of Ordinance 23-01 was conducted, staff 

report was given including date of publishing in VC Star on 8/21/2023 and 9/5/2023. Public 

testimony was opened, no written or verbal communication was received. A motion to close 

public hearing was made by Director Menne, seconded by Director Broome. Motion passed 

unanimously with a 4-0 vote.  



 

Ayes: -4- Directors: Vujovich, Broome, Hansen, Menne 

Ney’s: -0-   

Absent: -1- Kaihara 

Abstained: - 0- 

 

3.  Adopt FY 23/24 & 24/25 Pleasant Valley County Water Rate Study prepared by Raftelis Financial 

Consultants Inc. 

A presentation of the Rate Study was made by Steve Gagnon of Raftelis Financial Consultants 

Inc. A motion was made by Director Broome, seconded by Director Menne to adopt FY 23/24 

Rates presented. Motion passed unanimously with a 4-0 vote. 

 

Ayes: - 4 - Directors: Vujovich, Broome, Hansen, Menne 

Ney’s: - 0 -   

Absent: -1- Kaihara 

Abstained: - 0 – 

 

4. Perform Reading in Title Only and Adoption of Ordinance 23-01 Effective November 1, 2023 

 

Director Menne moved to perform reading of Ordinance 23-01 in title only. Second reading was 

performed in title only, Ordinance 23-01 an Ordinance Establishing Fees Related to the Provision 

of Water Service with an effective date of November 1st, 2023. A motion to approve Ordinance 

23-01 with an effective date of November 1st, 2023, was made by Director Menne, seconded by 

Director Broome. Motion passed unanimously with a 4-0 vote. 

  Ayes: -4- Directors: Vujovich, Broome, Hansen, Menne 

  Ney’s: -0-   

              Absent: -1- Kaihara 

 Abstained: -0- 

  

 

Agenda Item #8 - General Manager Comments 

No comments 

Agenda Item # 9 - Other Business 

No other Business 

 

 



Agenda Item # 10 - Closed Session 

 The Board went into closed session per Subdivision (d) of the California Government Code Section 
54956.9© to conference with legal counsel on potential or existing litigations. Pleasant Valley County 
Water District Board of Directors entered closed session to consider the following items:  

 CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL – EXISITING LITIGATION Authority: California Government Code 
§ 54956.9(d)(1) Pursuant to Government Code § 54956.9(d)(1), the Board of Directors met in closed 
session to discuss, confer with, and receive advice from legal counsel regarding existing litigation to 
which the District is a named party, specifically OPV Coalition, et. al. v. Fox Canyon Groundwater 
Management Agency, et. al., Santa Barbara County Superior Court Case No. VENCI00555357 

 
 The Board concluded closed session at 11:50 a.m. No reportable action was taken. 

 

 

Agenda Item # 11 - Adjournment 

The meeting was adjourned upon a motion duly made seconded, and carried unanimously at 11:53 

a.m. 

 

Respectfully Submitted:      Minutes Approval: 

 

_________________________     _________________________ 

Jared Bouchard, General Manager  Thomas Vujovich, Board President 



1 

 

                         PLEASANT VALLEY COUNTY WATER DISTRICT 
PIONEER IN FOX CANYON AQUIFER CONSERVATION 

SERVING AGRICULTURE SINCE 1956 
 

154 S. LAS POSAS ROAD, CAMARILLO, CA 93010-8570 

Phone: 805-482-2119 
Fax: 805 484-5835 

 
October 30, 2023 SPECIAL MEETING 
 
TO: BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
 
FROM: GENERAL MANAGER 
 
Subject: Consider FY 2023/24 Budget  

 
AGENDA ITEM: 8D 
 
Attached for review is the proposed budget for Pleasant Valley County Water District 
Fiscal Year 2023/24.  
 
BUDGET SUMMARY 
 
The first page of the budget is a summary sheet that contains all the various expenses 
the Districts anticipates paying. The Line item on the left has a corresponding back up 
page where you may reference the calculations used to populate the summary sheet.  
 
The 23/24 budget as proposed anticipates a $16k deficit which would need to be funded 
through reserve balance transfers.  
 
As in previous years the budgeted revenues will only be met if the projected water sales 
are met and the source water forecasting tracks with estimates of the budget, this budget 
is based on an estimated 16k ac/ft of water sales.  In FY 22/23 the District had budgeted 
for 16k ac/ft of water sales and only delivered 13k or 20% less than budgeted. While staff 
cannot be certain of all the factors that led to reduced water sales, we are confident that 
the historic rainfall of 22/23 was a significant contributing factor to the shortfall.  
 
Current long-term forecast suggests that another greater than normal rainfall year is in 
store and that could again result in lower water sales, however for budgeting purposes 
we cannot be confident of those projections and felt it prudent to budget based on 
expected deliveries during a normal or average rain fall year. In any event, there is a 
direct correlation between revenues and expenditures when these shortfalls occur, the 
financial challenge occurs in funding capitol projects, legal fees or other non water sales 
or production related expenses.  
 
Highlights of the budget and some factors driving the anticipated increase in cost are: 
 

• Legal Fees 

DIRECTORS 
 

Peter W. Hansen 
 

Craig R. Kaihara 
 

Thomas P. Vujovich, Jr. 
 

John S. Broome 
 

John D. Menne 

STAFF 
 

Jared L. Bouchard 
General Manager 

 
General Counsel 

Arnold, Bleuel, LaRochelle, 
Mathews & Zirbel, LLP 



2 

 

• Sufficient funding for consultant assistance in implementing the Supplemental 
Water Availability program and billing system modifications.  

• 250k in capitol acquisition - Funding for 2 Well Rehabs  

• Increased fees for all District Water Sources  

• 5% Cost of Living Adjustment for wages (included in Water Rate Study)  
 

The single biggest factor driving increases in operational cost to PVCWD can be identified 
by significant increases in the wholesale water purchase cost.  
 
 
Recommendation: 1. Review and approve the FY 23/24 budget 

 
 
 
  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 



PLEASANT VALLEY COUNTY WATER DISTRICT

BUDGET DETAIL
FY 23/24 BUDGET

Description:

Account Name:

Account Number:

Budget Line Item:

22/23 Budget

Actual through 6/30/2023

22/23 Projected Ending 12 Months Entered

23/24 Proposed Budget 0 Months Remaining

Assumptions:
FY23/24

Inflation 5.00%



Pleasant Valley County Water District

FY 23/24 Proposed Budget

 G/L 

Account 

 FY 22/23 

Adopted 

Budget 

 FY 22/23 

Actual - 

Unaudited 

and 

Unadjusted 

 FY 23/24 

Proposed 

Budget 

Operating Revenues

1 Water Revenue 3000.1 5,786,855$       4,656,843$    6,316,500$   

Total Operating Revenue 5,786,855         4,656,843      6,316,500     

Operating Expenses

  Cost of Water

2      Water Purchases 4010 3,973,837         3,963,308      4,556,200     

3      Water Pumping Cost 4020 815,772            850,686         633,900        

4      Water Transportation/Distribution 4030 60,000              54,357           61,400           

5      Repair & Maintenance 4040 60,000              89,734           64,200           

6      Other Distribution Costs 4050 40,000              39,122           42,800           

Total Cost of Water 4,949,609         4,997,207      5,358,500     

  Salaries & Benefits

7      Salaries 5010 400,000            413,147         419,600        

8      Payroll Taxes 5020 40,000              27,279           32,100           

9      Worker's Compensation 5030 10,370              7,921             8,700             

10      Medical Insurance 5040 66,000              59,996           62,700           

11      Retirement Contributions 5050 52,000              65,495           36,900           

12      Education & Training 5060 2,000                 850                2,100             

Total Salaries & Benefits 570,370            574,688         562,100        

  Administrative Expenses

13     Bank Charges 6010 1,200                 1,072             1,280             

14     Contract Labor 6020 3,000                 -                 3,210             

15     Dues & Subscription 6040 6,000                 21,519           23,000           

16     Election Expenses 6050 2,000                 -                 2,140             

17     Insurance 6060 21,000              24,645           29,600           

18     Legal & Professional 6070 294,600            289,293         500,000        

19     Memberships 6080 14,000              16,645           14,980           

20     Miscellaneous Expenses 6090 9,000                 -                 9,630             

21     Office expenses 6100 7,700                 8,391             9,630             

22     Office Supplies 6110 6,000                 3,654             6,420             

23     Postage 6120 1,500                 1,240             1,600             

24     Printing 6130 1,000                 495                1,070             

25     Publication 6140 4,000                 4,190             4,660             

26     Rent & Leasing 6150 2,000                 528                2,140             

27     Repair& Maintenance 6160 14,000              7,000             14,980           

28     Security 6170 2,000                 1,139             2,140             

29     Telephone & Internet 6180 9,000                 4,754             9,630             

30     Travel 6190 1,000                 1,033             1,070             

31     Utilities 6200 7,000                 8,133             8,500             

Total Administrative Expenses 406,000            393,731         645,680        



Pleasant Valley County Water District

FY 23/24 Proposed Budget

 G/L 

Account 

 FY 22/23 

Adopted 

Budget 

 FY 22/23 

Actual - 

Unaudited 

and 

Unadjusted 

 FY 23/24 

Proposed 

Budget 

Total Operating Expenses 5,925,979         5,965,627      6,566,280     

Other Revenues

32   Property Tax Revenue 9100 400,000            375,413         400,000        

33   Late Charges 3000.2 20,000              11,636           20,000           

34   Interest Income 9110 5,000                 46,853           14,570           

35   Other Income 9120 10,000              65,269           10,000           

Total Other Revenues 435,000            499,172         444,570        

Other Expenses

36 (Gain)/Loss on Disposal 9300 -                    -                 -                

37 Other Expenses 9400 5,000                 -                 5,000             

Total Other Expenses 5,000                 -                 5,000             

Net Income/(Loss) Before Capital 290,876            (809,612)        189,790        

Capital Improvement/Acquisition

Grant Proceeds 3500 -                    258,375         -                

38 Capital Acquisition 9230 (206,000)           (390,700)        (206,000)       

Net Income/(Loss) 84,876$            (941,937)$      (16,210)$       

Net Cash & Investments 6/30/23 2,293,950$   

Projected Cash & Investments 6/30/24 2,277,740$   



 10:04 AM

 09/06/23

 Accrual Basis

 Pleasant Valley County Water District

 Profit & Loss
 July 2022 through June 2023

FOR Sumif Jul 22 Aug 22 Sep 22

Income

Income

3000 · Water Revenue

3000.1 3000.1 · Water Sales 0.00 467,527.83 591,770.19

3000.2 3000.2 · Late Fees 131.75 748.78 1,789.62

Total 3000 · Water Revenue 131.75 468,276.61 593,559.81

3500 3500 · Grant Revenue 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total Income 131.75 468,276.61 593,559.81

Expense

4000 · Cost of Water

4010 · Water Purchases

4010.1 · Camrosa 124,380.78 250,927.23 94,684.88

4010.2 · Fox Canyon 0.00 0.00 0.00

4010.3 · City of Oxnard 0.00 0.00 0.00

4010.4 · United Water 418,724.51 26,000.00 26,530.40

4010 Total 4010 · Water Purchases 543,105.29 276,927.23 121,215.28

4020 · Water Pumping Costs

4020.1 · Well #1 4,368.60 72.16 72.16

4020.2 · Well #2 11,033.44 9,805.48 12,465.83

4020.3 · Well #3 3,752.29 1,962.65 1,649.38

4020.4 · Well #4 9,714.11 10,931.43 12,773.55

4020.5 · Well #5 3,330.89 2,216.16 2,703.29

4020.6 · Well #6 7,569.25 6,129.69 7,893.11

4020.7 · Well #7 0.00 0.00 0.00

4020.8 · Well #8 72.16 7,229.47 0.00

4020.9 · Well #9 149.58 166.71 7,527.20

4020.10 · Well #10 9,827.55 8,658.68 10,502.48

4020.11 · Well #11 12,787.71 12,643.38 17,961.50

4020.15 · Camrosa Electricity/Pump Costs 8,817.19 14,255.60 5,755.14

4020 · Water Pumping Costs - Other 0.00 0.00 0.00

4020 Total 4020 · Water Pumping Costs 71,422.77 74,071.41 79,303.64

4030 4030 · Water Transportation/Distrib 6,562.12 7,201.37 9,989.59

4040 · Repair and Maintenance

4040.1 · Well #1 0.00 0.00 1,309.66

4040.2 · Well #2 276.50 0.00 0.00

4040.8 · Well #8 77,110.41 7,656.15 0.00

4040.9 · Well #9 0.00 1,508.56 0.00

4040 · Repair and Maintenance - Other 0.00 0.00 0.00

4040 Total 4040 · Repair and Maintenance 77,386.91 9,164.71 1,309.66

4050 · Other Distribution Costs

4050.1 · Water Testing/Sample 0.00 480.00 0.00

4050.2 · Small Tools 0.00 23.66 0.00

4050.3 · Maintenance 0.00 1,168.00 584.69

4050.4 · Truck Expenses 0.00 1,986.59 1,801.87

4050.5 · Utilities 0.00 49.80 49.80

 Page 4 of 54



 10:04 AM

 09/06/23

 Accrual Basis

 Pleasant Valley County Water District

 Profit & Loss
 July 2022 through June 2023

FOR Sumif Jul 22 Aug 22 Sep 22

4050 Total 4050 · Other Distribution Costs 0.00 3,708.05 2,436.36

Total 4000 · Cost of Water 698,477.09 371,072.77 214,254.53

5000 · Salaries and Benefits

5010 · Salaries

5010.1 · Office Salaries 4,582.80 6,110.40 6,625.60

5010.2 · Field Salaries 24,074.97 26,807.72 25,281.73

5010.3 · Board Salaries 500.00 0.00 0.00

5010 · Salaries - Other 1,527.60 0.00 0.00

5010 Total 5010 · Salaries 30,685.37 32,918.12 31,907.33

5020 5020 · Payroll Taxes 2,100.46 2,262.21 2,174.56

5030 5030 · Worker's Compensation 0.00 0.00 0.00

5040 · Medical Insurance

5040.1 · Regular Expenses 9,820.20 0.00 5,383.04

5040 Total 5040 · Medical Insurance 9,820.20 0.00 5,383.04

5050 · Retirement Contributions

5050.1 · Regular Expenses 7,438.83 3,926.72 2,252.76

5050 Total 5050 · Retirement Contributions 7,438.83 3,926.72 2,252.76

5060 5060 · Education and Training 0.00 0.00 -50.00

Total 5000 · Salaries and Benefits 50,044.86 39,107.05 41,667.69

6000 · General and Administration

6010 6010 · Bank Charges 85.00 85.00 85.00

6040 · Dues and Subscription

6040.1 · Dues 2,743.00 0.00 0.00

6040.2 · Other Subscription 0.00 75.07 98.95

6040 · Dues and Subscription - Other 0.00 48.25 31.00

6040 Total 6040 · Dues and Subscription 2,743.00 123.32 129.95

6060 6060 · Insurance 4,717.67 810.50 0.00

6070 · Legal and Professional

6070.1 · Audit Fees 0.00 0.00 0.00

6070.2 · Computer Consulting 214.20 0.00 0.00

6070.3 · Engineering 0.00 0.00 787.64

6070.4 · Legal -6,844.45 23,548.58 12,007.49

6070.6 · Payroll Processing 135.00 127.00 133.00

6070.7 · Accounting 0.00 0.00 0.00

6070.8 · Other Professional 0.00 700.00 0.00

6070 Total 6070 · Legal and Professional -6,495.25 24,375.58 12,928.13

6080 6080 · Memberships 0.00 0.00 0.00

6100 6100 · Office Expenses 431.16 558.22 699.01

6110 6110 · Office Supplies 139.40 311.78 1,062.38

6120 6120 · Postage 0.00 886.91 0.00

6130 6130 · Printing 0.00 0.00 0.00

6140 6140 · Publication 300.00 300.00 261.99

6150 6150 · Rent and Leasing 0.00 0.00 0.00

6160 · Repairs and Maintenance

6160.1 · Equipment Repair 0.00 0.00 0.00

 Page 5 of 54



 10:04 AM

 09/06/23

 Accrual Basis

 Pleasant Valley County Water District

 Profit & Loss
 July 2022 through June 2023

FOR Sumif Jul 22 Aug 22 Sep 22

6160.3 · Equipment Maintenance 0.00 192.87 451.66

6160.4 · Building Maintenance 210.00 547.09 156.32

6160 Total 6160 · Repairs and Maintenance 210.00 739.96 607.98

6170 6170 · Security 72.00 0.00 72.00

6180 6180 · Telephone/Internet 99.00 409.10 398.03

6190 6190 · Travel 0.00 0.00 0.00

6200 · Utilities

6200.1 · Electricity 367.54 356.75 332.78

6200.2 · Gas 23.15 21.62 22.91

6200.3 · Refuse 200.05 200.05 0.00

6200.4 · Water 0.00 0.00 0.00

6200 Total 6200 · Utilities 590.74 578.42 355.69

Total 6000 · General and Administration 2,892.72 29,178.79 16,600.16

6010 6210 · Bank Service Charges 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total Expense 751,414.67 439,358.61 272,522.38

Net Ordinary Income -751,282.92 28,918.00 321,037.43

Other Income/Expense

Other Income

9000 · Non Operating Income

9100 9100 · Property Tax Revenue 1,341.80 0.53 573.46

9110 9110 · Interest Income 3,083.23 134.16 100.93

9120 9120 · Other Income 12,988.29 0.00 11,013.70

Total 9000 · Non Operating Income 17,413.32 134.69 11,688.09

Total Other Income 17,413.32 134.69 11,688.09

Other Expense

9200 · Non Operating Expenses

9230 · Capital Expenditures

9230.1 · TO #1 Program Management 0.00 1,043.00 0.00

9230.2 · TO #2 Pipeline Design 0.00 7,007.50 50,457.87

9230.3 · TO #3 Reservoir Program 0.00 9,272.25 6,158.50

9230.4 · TO #4 Pipeline Final Design 0.00 0.00 0.00

9230.5 · TO #5 Monitoring Maintenance Pl 0.00 0.00 0.00

9230 Total 9230 · Capital Expenditures 0.00 17,322.75 56,616.37

Total 9200 · Non Operating Expenses 0.00 17,322.75 56,616.37

6300 · Suspense 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total Other Expense 0.00 17,322.75 56,616.37

Net Other Income 17,413.32 -17,188.06 -44,928.28

Net Income -733,869.60 11,729.94 276,109.15

 Page 6 of 54



 10:04 AM

 09/06/23

 Accrual Basis

 Pleasant Valley County Water District

 Profit & Loss
 July 2022 through June 2023

Income

Income

3000 · Water Revenue

3000.1 · Water Sales

3000.2 · Late Fees

Total 3000 · Water Revenue

3500 · Grant Revenue

Total Income

Expense

4000 · Cost of Water

4010 · Water Purchases

4010.1 · Camrosa

4010.2 · Fox Canyon

4010.3 · City of Oxnard

4010.4 · United Water

Total 4010 · Water Purchases

4020 · Water Pumping Costs

4020.1 · Well #1

4020.2 · Well #2

4020.3 · Well #3

4020.4 · Well #4

4020.5 · Well #5

4020.6 · Well #6

4020.7 · Well #7

4020.8 · Well #8

4020.9 · Well #9

4020.10 · Well #10

4020.11 · Well #11

4020.15 · Camrosa Electricity/Pump Costs

4020 · Water Pumping Costs - Other

Total 4020 · Water Pumping Costs

4030 · Water Transportation/Distrib

4040 · Repair and Maintenance

4040.1 · Well #1

4040.2 · Well #2

4040.8 · Well #8

4040.9 · Well #9

4040 · Repair and Maintenance - Other

Total 4040 · Repair and Maintenance

4050 · Other Distribution Costs

4050.1 · Water Testing/Sample

4050.2 · Small Tools

4050.3 · Maintenance

4050.4 · Truck Expenses

4050.5 · Utilities

Oct 22 Nov 22 Dec 22 Jan 23

647,505.90 1,084,952.49 0.00 185,137.99

863.12 4,427.63 0.00 318.94

648,369.02 1,089,380.12 0.00 185,456.93

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

648,369.02 1,089,380.12 0.00 185,456.93

104,732.23 132,630.07 159,782.31 146,987.80

0.00 0.00 149,871.36 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 38,045.51

26,000.00 26,050.44 26,000.00 751,311.04

130,732.23 158,680.51 335,653.67 936,344.35

8,787.16 12,915.77 14,833.38 0.00

17,973.22 15,090.82 18,683.57 0.00

7,742.34 7,346.48 8,683.78 0.00

13,940.33 11,735.21 15,268.48 0.00

7,847.73 8,265.79 3,378.58 0.00

14,063.61 11,668.15 13,637.15 0.00

0.00 0.00 67,535.47 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

6,616.08 94.69 274.25 0.00

16,770.01 13,922.50 16,142.58 0.00

20,038.04 17,694.31 19,726.75 0.00

10,501.76 4,743.97 3,770.74 17,587.89

0.00 8,785.58 4,657.72 0.00

124,280.28 112,263.27 186,592.45 17,587.89

10,097.56 0.00 16,799.36 2,629.57

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 643.80

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 643.80

326.00 0.00 163.00 163.00

13.72 0.00 0.00 16.67

2,503.00 584.00 584.00 0.00

1,406.08 2,726.40 2,127.14 4,434.83

48.78 49.80 48.78 49.80

 Page 7 of 54



 10:04 AM

 09/06/23

 Accrual Basis

 Pleasant Valley County Water District

 Profit & Loss
 July 2022 through June 2023

Income Total 4050 · Other Distribution Costs

Total 4000 · Cost of Water

5000 · Salaries and Benefits

5010 · Salaries

5010.1 · Office Salaries

5010.2 · Field Salaries

5010.3 · Board Salaries

5010 · Salaries - Other

Total 5010 · Salaries

5020 · Payroll Taxes

5030 · Worker's Compensation

5040 · Medical Insurance

5040.1 · Regular Expenses

Total 5040 · Medical Insurance

5050 · Retirement Contributions

5050.1 · Regular Expenses

Total 5050 · Retirement Contributions

5060 · Education and Training

Total 5000 · Salaries and Benefits

6000 · General and Administration

6010 · Bank Charges

6040 · Dues and Subscription

6040.1 · Dues

6040.2 · Other Subscription

6040 · Dues and Subscription - Other

Total 6040 · Dues and Subscription

6060 · Insurance

6070 · Legal and Professional

6070.1 · Audit Fees

6070.2 · Computer Consulting

6070.3 · Engineering

6070.4 · Legal

6070.6 · Payroll Processing

6070.7 · Accounting

6070.8 · Other Professional

Total 6070 · Legal and Professional

6080 · Memberships

6100 · Office Expenses

6110 · Office Supplies

6120 · Postage

6130 · Printing

6140 · Publication

6150 · Rent and Leasing

6160 · Repairs and Maintenance

6160.1 · Equipment Repair

Oct 22 Nov 22 Dec 22 Jan 23

4,297.58 3,360.20 2,922.92 4,664.30

269,407.65 274,303.98 541,968.40 961,869.91

11,795.53 6,294.40 6,294.40 6,294.40

36,950.82 23,893.84 23,893.84 23,893.84

1,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

49,746.35 30,188.24 30,188.24 30,188.24

3,461.66 1,684.46 1,318.94 2,370.90

2,085.65 0.00 0.00 2,248.49

9,354.82 4,442.20 5,408.99 4,938.57

9,354.82 4,442.20 5,408.99 4,938.57

10,245.29 4,287.37 4,150.72 6,666.40

10,245.29 4,287.37 4,150.72 6,666.40

900.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

75,793.77 40,602.27 41,066.89 46,412.60

85.00 95.00 85.00 85.00

0.00 0.00 1,206.11 0.00

558.99 14,486.83 75.07 150.14

45.00 50.25 66.00 29.25

603.99 14,537.08 1,347.18 179.39

0.00 0.00 15,699.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 129.00 475.00 464.10

518.25 10,864.75 3,601.00 900.00

22,670.47 12,744.26 14,314.46 7,345.47

145.00 125.00 125.00 203.25

8,067.12 0.00 1,600.00 1,645.50

0.00 0.00 0.00 200.00

31,400.84 23,863.01 20,115.46 10,758.32

10,325.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

723.98 572.24 897.98 867.24

309.77 105.93 551.88 309.33

0.00 0.00 55.86 55.83

111.98 0.00 87.45 0.00

600.00 300.00 628.35 300.00

176.12 0.00 176.12 0.00

6.46 0.00 0.00 0.00

 Page 8 of 54



 10:04 AM

 09/06/23

 Accrual Basis

 Pleasant Valley County Water District

 Profit & Loss
 July 2022 through June 2023

Income 6160.3 · Equipment Maintenance

6160.4 · Building Maintenance

Total 6160 · Repairs and Maintenance

6170 · Security

6180 · Telephone/Internet

6190 · Travel

6200 · Utilities

6200.1 · Electricity

6200.2 · Gas

6200.3 · Refuse

6200.4 · Water

Total 6200 · Utilities

Total 6000 · General and Administration

6210 · Bank Service Charges

Total Expense

Net Ordinary Income

Other Income/Expense

Other Income

9000 · Non Operating Income

9100 · Property Tax Revenue

9110 · Interest Income

9120 · Other Income

Total 9000 · Non Operating Income

Total Other Income

Other Expense

9200 · Non Operating Expenses

9230 · Capital Expenditures

9230.1 · TO #1 Program Management

9230.2 · TO #2 Pipeline Design

9230.3 · TO #3 Reservoir Program

9230.4 · TO #4 Pipeline Final Design

9230.5 · TO #5 Monitoring Maintenance Pl

Total 9230 · Capital Expenditures

Total 9200 · Non Operating Expenses

6300 · Suspense

Total Other Expense

Net Other Income

Net Income

Oct 22 Nov 22 Dec 22 Jan 23

60.67 957.10 0.00 35.38

210.00 384.87 210.00 210.00

277.13 1,341.97 210.00 245.38

72.00 72.00 144.00 72.00

404.85 690.44 301.94 503.50

475.84 0.00 556.85 0.00

373.39 291.58 615.62 0.00

23.38 29.05 69.31 275.13

400.10 200.05 200.05 200.05

149.46 70.86 70.86 63.72

946.33 591.54 955.84 538.90

46,512.83 42,169.21 41,812.91 13,914.89

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

391,714.25 357,075.46 624,848.20 1,022,197.40

256,654.77 732,304.66 -624,848.20 -836,740.47

0.00 4,881.97 207,948.20 3,809.44

3,603.45 98.16 3,932.76 94.36

0.00 0.00 10,827.16 21,209.86

3,603.45 4,980.13 222,708.12 25,113.66

3,603.45 4,980.13 222,708.12 25,113.66

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

38,812.51 6,514.00 6,341.10 8,787.73

8,452.50 9,792.00 7,425.50 17,848.50

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

47,265.01 16,306.00 13,766.60 26,636.23

47,265.01 16,306.00 13,766.60 26,636.23

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.01

47,265.01 16,306.00 13,766.60 26,636.24

-43,661.56 -11,325.87 208,941.52 -1,522.58

212,993.21 720,978.79 -415,906.68 -838,263.05

 Page 9 of 54



 10:04 AM

 09/06/23

 Accrual Basis

 Pleasant Valley County Water District

 Profit & Loss
 July 2022 through June 2023

Income

Income

3000 · Water Revenue

3000.1 · Water Sales

3000.2 · Late Fees

Total 3000 · Water Revenue

3500 · Grant Revenue

Total Income

Expense

4000 · Cost of Water

4010 · Water Purchases

4010.1 · Camrosa

4010.2 · Fox Canyon

4010.3 · City of Oxnard

4010.4 · United Water

Total 4010 · Water Purchases

4020 · Water Pumping Costs

4020.1 · Well #1

4020.2 · Well #2

4020.3 · Well #3

4020.4 · Well #4

4020.5 · Well #5

4020.6 · Well #6

4020.7 · Well #7

4020.8 · Well #8

4020.9 · Well #9

4020.10 · Well #10

4020.11 · Well #11

4020.15 · Camrosa Electricity/Pump Costs

4020 · Water Pumping Costs - Other

Total 4020 · Water Pumping Costs

4030 · Water Transportation/Distrib

4040 · Repair and Maintenance

4040.1 · Well #1

4040.2 · Well #2

4040.8 · Well #8

4040.9 · Well #9

4040 · Repair and Maintenance - Other

Total 4040 · Repair and Maintenance

4050 · Other Distribution Costs

4050.1 · Water Testing/Sample

4050.2 · Small Tools

4050.3 · Maintenance

4050.4 · Truck Expenses

4050.5 · Utilities

Feb 23 Mar 23 Apr 23 May 23

111,611.88 316,824.54 96,286.57 342,596.79

1,685.22 0.00 80.34 0.00

113,297.10 316,824.54 96,366.91 342,596.79

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

113,297.10 316,824.54 96,366.91 342,596.79

95,150.84 146,486.91 67,904.29 162,334.13

0.00 254,858.20 0.00 129,221.13

0.00 12,829.00 0.00 6,258.05

40,720.73 79,391.55 29,178.03 126,688.22

135,871.57 493,565.66 97,082.32 424,501.53

2,002.57 1,193.66 2,876.77 0.00

2,163.81 71.71 3,069.10 0.00

236.46 121.93 1,968.64 0.00

1,898.23 901.34 3,030.91 0.00

0.00 0.00 417.94 0.00

1,151.88 1,470.47 2,825.05 0.00

1,832.72 169.77 307.46 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

1,577.40 141.87 2,918.14 0.00

1,404.60 137.42 3,186.51 0.00

2,087.66 140.07 2,498.62 0.00

0.00 15,724.86 15,743.18 9,985.78

3,607.82 4,417.00 9,016.83 0.00

17,963.15 24,490.10 47,859.15 9,985.78

1,077.37 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

179.00 179.00 0.00 358.00

0.00 14.98 0.00 26.28

584.00 -751.00 584.00 1,752.00

1,010.62 2,725.98 1,301.95 1,606.04

50.42 47.30 50.42 49.38

 Page 10 of 54



 10:04 AM

 09/06/23

 Accrual Basis

 Pleasant Valley County Water District

 Profit & Loss
 July 2022 through June 2023

Income Total 4050 · Other Distribution Costs

Total 4000 · Cost of Water

5000 · Salaries and Benefits

5010 · Salaries

5010.1 · Office Salaries

5010.2 · Field Salaries

5010.3 · Board Salaries

5010 · Salaries - Other

Total 5010 · Salaries

5020 · Payroll Taxes

5030 · Worker's Compensation

5040 · Medical Insurance

5040.1 · Regular Expenses

Total 5040 · Medical Insurance

5050 · Retirement Contributions

5050.1 · Regular Expenses

Total 5050 · Retirement Contributions

5060 · Education and Training

Total 5000 · Salaries and Benefits

6000 · General and Administration

6010 · Bank Charges

6040 · Dues and Subscription

6040.1 · Dues

6040.2 · Other Subscription

6040 · Dues and Subscription - Other

Total 6040 · Dues and Subscription

6060 · Insurance

6070 · Legal and Professional

6070.1 · Audit Fees

6070.2 · Computer Consulting

6070.3 · Engineering

6070.4 · Legal

6070.6 · Payroll Processing

6070.7 · Accounting

6070.8 · Other Professional

Total 6070 · Legal and Professional

6080 · Memberships

6100 · Office Expenses

6110 · Office Supplies

6120 · Postage

6130 · Printing

6140 · Publication

6150 · Rent and Leasing

6160 · Repairs and Maintenance

6160.1 · Equipment Repair

Feb 23 Mar 23 Apr 23 May 23

1,824.04 2,216.26 1,936.37 3,791.70

156,736.13 520,272.02 146,877.84 438,279.01

10,397.54 6,294.40 6,294.40 9,441.60

23,893.84 23,893.84 23,893.84 36,369.36

0.00 0.00 0.00 2,600.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

34,291.38 30,188.24 30,188.24 48,410.96

2,367.47 1,988.30 1,988.20 3,263.34

0.00 0.00 1,335.88 0.00

4,938.57 470.42 9,618.47 5,150.32

4,938.57 470.42 9,618.47 5,150.32

5,993.34 3,960.58 4,011.07 7,441.30

5,993.34 3,960.58 4,011.07 7,441.30

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

47,590.76 36,607.54 47,141.86 64,265.92

85.00 85.00 90.00 102.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 278.13 0.00 81.07

25.75 32.75 52.00 66.00

25.75 310.88 52.00 147.07

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 12,500.00 6,750.00

5,000.00 134.50 119.00 0.00

225.00 506.25 2,427.01 506.25

7,212.38 18,579.57 31,349.84 6,904.39

127.00 125.00 125.00 143.00

4,142.74 3,752.23 1,690.80 3,565.80

0.00 1,500.00 1,748.75 14,006.25

16,707.12 24,597.55 49,960.40 31,875.69

0.00 1,500.00 0.00 0.00

572.26 843.71 680.82 645.32

66.75 310.20 66.75 66.75

31.99 0.00 0.00 31.99

0.00 227.94 0.00 0.00

300.00 300.00 300.00 300.00

0.00 176.12 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 235.98

 Page 11 of 54



 10:04 AM

 09/06/23

 Accrual Basis

 Pleasant Valley County Water District

 Profit & Loss
 July 2022 through June 2023

Income 6160.3 · Equipment Maintenance

6160.4 · Building Maintenance

Total 6160 · Repairs and Maintenance

6170 · Security

6180 · Telephone/Internet

6190 · Travel

6200 · Utilities

6200.1 · Electricity

6200.2 · Gas

6200.3 · Refuse

6200.4 · Water

Total 6200 · Utilities

Total 6000 · General and Administration

6210 · Bank Service Charges

Total Expense

Net Ordinary Income

Other Income/Expense

Other Income

9000 · Non Operating Income

9100 · Property Tax Revenue

9110 · Interest Income

9120 · Other Income

Total 9000 · Non Operating Income

Total Other Income

Other Expense

9200 · Non Operating Expenses

9230 · Capital Expenditures

9230.1 · TO #1 Program Management

9230.2 · TO #2 Pipeline Design

9230.3 · TO #3 Reservoir Program

9230.4 · TO #4 Pipeline Final Design

9230.5 · TO #5 Monitoring Maintenance Pl

Total 9230 · Capital Expenditures

Total 9200 · Non Operating Expenses

6300 · Suspense

Total Other Expense

Net Other Income

Net Income

Feb 23 Mar 23 Apr 23 May 23

95.00 33.68 0.00 13.96

210.00 2,117.31 210.00 210.00

305.00 2,150.99 210.00 459.94

347.04 72.00 72.00 72.00

555.68 445.86 188.89 327.77

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

278.22 339.58 616.61 0.00

116.84 82.39 52.15 30.73

200.05 200.05 200.05 200.05

70.86 92.28 70.86 0.00

665.97 714.30 939.67 230.78

19,662.56 31,734.55 52,560.53 34,259.31

0.00 0.00 15.00 0.00

223,989.45 588,614.11 246,595.23 536,804.24

-110,692.35 -271,789.57 -150,228.32 -194,207.45

0.00 76.60 126,465.40 17,382.05

5,704.70 665.66 5,648.20 29.72

0.00 4,910.40 0.00 0.00

5,704.70 5,652.66 132,113.60 17,411.77

5,704.70 5,652.66 132,113.60 17,411.77

0.00 1,166.48 0.00 0.00

0.00 19,689.08 2,430.00 0.00

0.00 15,648.00 83.00 0.00

0.00 5,413.50 38,626.30 14,748.50

0.00 2,869.50 7,561.00 4,163.75

0.00 44,786.56 48,700.30 18,912.25

0.00 44,786.56 48,700.30 18,912.25

0.01 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.01 44,786.56 48,700.30 18,912.25

5,704.69 -39,133.90 83,413.30 -1,500.48

-104,987.66 -310,923.47 -66,815.02 -195,707.93

 Page 12 of 54



 10:04 AM

 09/06/23

 Accrual Basis

 Pleasant Valley County Water District

 Profit & Loss
 July 2022 through June 2023

Income

Income

3000 · Water Revenue

3000.1 · Water Sales

3000.2 · Late Fees

Total 3000 · Water Revenue

3500 · Grant Revenue

Total Income

Expense

4000 · Cost of Water

4010 · Water Purchases

4010.1 · Camrosa

4010.2 · Fox Canyon

4010.3 · City of Oxnard

4010.4 · United Water

Total 4010 · Water Purchases

4020 · Water Pumping Costs

4020.1 · Well #1

4020.2 · Well #2

4020.3 · Well #3

4020.4 · Well #4

4020.5 · Well #5

4020.6 · Well #6

4020.7 · Well #7

4020.8 · Well #8

4020.9 · Well #9

4020.10 · Well #10

4020.11 · Well #11

4020.15 · Camrosa Electricity/Pump Costs

4020 · Water Pumping Costs - Other

Total 4020 · Water Pumping Costs

4030 · Water Transportation/Distrib

4040 · Repair and Maintenance

4040.1 · Well #1

4040.2 · Well #2

4040.8 · Well #8

4040.9 · Well #9

4040 · Repair and Maintenance - Other

Total 4040 · Repair and Maintenance

4050 · Other Distribution Costs

4050.1 · Water Testing/Sample

4050.2 · Small Tools

4050.3 · Maintenance

4050.4 · Truck Expenses

4050.5 · Utilities

Jun 23 TOTAL

812,628.38 4,656,842.56

1,590.60 11,636.00

814,218.98 4,668,478.56

258,374.78 258,374.78

1,072,593.76 4,926,853.34

207,037.39 1,693,038.86

0.00 533,950.69

19,547.82 76,680.38

83,042.74 1,659,637.66

309,627.95 3,963,307.59 x

320.24 47,442.47

142.18 90,499.16

248.79 33,712.74

320.88 80,514.47

0.00 28,160.38

283.83 66,692.19

156.50 70,001.92

63,252.43 70,554.06

295.74 19,761.66

282.32 80,834.65

283.75 105,861.79

8,063.80 114,949.91

11,215.41 41,700.36

84,865.87 850,685.76 x

0.00 54,356.94 x

0.00 1,309.66

300.00 1,220.30

0.00 84,766.56

0.00 1,508.56

929.14 929.14

1,229.14 89,734.22 x

358.00 2,206.00

9.93 105.24

4,670.91 12,263.60

2,826.05 23,953.55

99.80 594.08

 Page 13 of 54



 10:04 AM

 09/06/23

 Accrual Basis

 Pleasant Valley County Water District

 Profit & Loss
 July 2022 through June 2023

Income Total 4050 · Other Distribution Costs

Total 4000 · Cost of Water

5000 · Salaries and Benefits

5010 · Salaries

5010.1 · Office Salaries

5010.2 · Field Salaries

5010.3 · Board Salaries

5010 · Salaries - Other

Total 5010 · Salaries

5020 · Payroll Taxes

5030 · Worker's Compensation

5040 · Medical Insurance

5040.1 · Regular Expenses

Total 5040 · Medical Insurance

5050 · Retirement Contributions

5050.1 · Regular Expenses

Total 5050 · Retirement Contributions

5060 · Education and Training

Total 5000 · Salaries and Benefits

6000 · General and Administration

6010 · Bank Charges

6040 · Dues and Subscription

6040.1 · Dues

6040.2 · Other Subscription

6040 · Dues and Subscription - Other

Total 6040 · Dues and Subscription

6060 · Insurance

6070 · Legal and Professional

6070.1 · Audit Fees

6070.2 · Computer Consulting

6070.3 · Engineering

6070.4 · Legal

6070.6 · Payroll Processing

6070.7 · Accounting

6070.8 · Other Professional

Total 6070 · Legal and Professional

6080 · Memberships

6100 · Office Expenses

6110 · Office Supplies

6120 · Postage

6130 · Printing

6140 · Publication

6150 · Rent and Leasing

6160 · Repairs and Maintenance

6160.1 · Equipment Repair

Jun 23 TOTAL

7,964.69 39,122.47 x

403,687.65 4,997,206.98 xx

10,352.90 90,778.37

23,893.84 316,741.48

0.00 4,100.00

0.00 1,527.60

34,246.74 413,147.45

2,298.72 27,279.22

2,250.56 7,920.58

470.42 59,996.02

470.42 59,996.02

5,120.82 65,495.20

5,120.82 65,495.20

0.00 850.00

44,387.26 574,688.47 xx

90.00 1,057.00

0.00 3,949.11

1,228.87 17,033.12

90.50 536.75

1,319.37 21,518.98

3,417.60 24,644.77

0.00 19,250.00

0.00 6,535.80

1,350.00 21,686.15

29,051.74 178,884.20

127.00 1,640.25

830.00 25,294.19

17,847.50 36,002.50

49,206.24 289,293.09

4,819.98 16,644.98

899.20 8,391.14

353.37 3,654.29

177.00 1,239.58

67.57 494.94

300.00 4,190.34

0.00 528.36

0.00 242.44

 Page 14 of 54



 10:04 AM

 09/06/23

 Accrual Basis

 Pleasant Valley County Water District

 Profit & Loss
 July 2022 through June 2023

Income 6160.3 · Equipment Maintenance

6160.4 · Building Maintenance

Total 6160 · Repairs and Maintenance

6170 · Security

6180 · Telephone/Internet

6190 · Travel

6200 · Utilities

6200.1 · Electricity

6200.2 · Gas

6200.3 · Refuse

6200.4 · Water

Total 6200 · Utilities

Total 6000 · General and Administration

6210 · Bank Service Charges

Total Expense

Net Ordinary Income

Other Income/Expense

Other Income

9000 · Non Operating Income

9100 · Property Tax Revenue

9110 · Interest Income

9120 · Other Income

Total 9000 · Non Operating Income

Total Other Income

Other Expense

9200 · Non Operating Expenses

9230 · Capital Expenditures

9230.1 · TO #1 Program Management

9230.2 · TO #2 Pipeline Design

9230.3 · TO #3 Reservoir Program

9230.4 · TO #4 Pipeline Final Design

9230.5 · TO #5 Monitoring Maintenance Pl

Total 9230 · Capital Expenditures

Total 9200 · Non Operating Expenses

6300 · Suspense

Total Other Expense

Net Other Income

Net Income

Jun 23 TOTAL

0.00 1,840.32

241.99 4,917.58

241.99 7,000.34

72.00 1,139.04

428.90 4,753.96

0.00 1,032.69

588.10 4,160.17

23.74 770.40

200.05 2,400.60

212.48 801.38

1,024.37 8,132.55

62,417.59 393,716.05

0.00 15.00

510,492.50 5,965,626.50

562,101.26 -1,038,773.16

12,933.76 375,413.21

23,758.08 46,853.41

4,320.00 65,269.41

41,011.84 487,536.03

41,011.84 487,536.03

2,949.92 5,159.40

0.00 140,039.79

0.00 74,680.25

84,807.25 143,595.55

12,630.75 27,225.00

100,387.92 390,699.99

100,387.92 390,699.99

0.00 0.02

100,387.92 390,700.01

-59,376.08 96,836.02

502,725.18 -941,937.14

 Page 15 of 54



PLEASANT VALLEY COUNTY WATER DISTRICT Back to Main

BUDGET DETAIL

FY 23/24 BUDGET

Description: Operating Water Revenues

Account Name: Water Revenue

Account Number: 3000.1

Budget Line Item: 1

22/23 Budget 5,786,855

Actual through 6/30/2023 4,656,843 80.4728%

22/23 Projected Ending 4,656,843

23/24 Proposed Budget 5,871,300

  

COMMENTS:

Budgeted water sale in acre feet 16,301

Cost per ac/ft 360.18$             5,871,300$      

Total revenue 5,871,300$      

Source: 5.17.23 Rate Study

Monthly Rate Per Meter 360.18$                  

Number of meters 103

Total Fixed Revenue for FY 24 445,182.48$           



PLEASANT VALLEY COUNTY WATER DISTRICT Back to Main

BUDGET DETAIL

FY 23/24 BUDGET

Description: Cost of Water

Account Name: Water Purchases

Account Number: 4010

Budget Line Item: 15

22/23 Budget 3,973,837

Actual through 6/30/2023 3,963,308 99.7350%

22/23 Projected Ending 3,963,308

23/24 Proposed Budget 4,556,200

COMMENTS:
Water sources and costs are projected to be as follows

Source Acre Feet Rate Total % of Supply % of Expense

Regular Conejo Creek 4,289 202.69$                869,337.41$    27.57% 19.08%

Camarosa Recycled Cam San 1,200 726.28$                871,536.00$    7.71% 19.13%

Camrosa RW CWRF 392 202.69$                79,454.48$      2.52% 1.74%

Oxnard 300 523.29$                156,987.00$    1.93% 3.45%

Santa Clara Surface Water 2,500 241.75$                604,375.00$    16.07% 13.26%

Ground Water

Groundwater Zone A 6,877 89.75$                  617,210.75$    44.20% 43.34%

Groundwater Zone B 87.00$                  598,299.00$    

Fox Canyon GMA 55.00$                  378,235.00$    

Water Purchase Surchage UWCD 10.00$                  68,770.00$      

UWCD Minimum Fixed Cost per year 100.00% 100.00%

$26000 x 12 312,000.00$    

Total 15558 4,556,200.00$ 

cost per ac/ft blended 292.85$          

Source: 5.17.23 Rate Study

Ground water breakdown

UWCD 186.75$                

GMA 55.00$                  

Basic Cost 241.75$                

Estimated Electrical Cost 80.00$                  

Estimated cost 321.75$                

Rounded 322.00$                

United Water Conservation District SW charges are as follows

Groundwater Zone A 89.75$                  

Groundwater Zone B 87.00$                  

Water Purchase Surcharge 10.00$                  

O&M Rate 55.00$                  

Surface water 241.75$                

Cost of Surface Water

Annual Fixed Cost 312,000.00$ 

743/acft at 168.15 604,375.00$ 

Total 916,375.00$ 

$743 ac/ft 916,375.00$   1,233.34$     per acft

$12.67 cc What is this for??

45.43 Cam san What is this for??



PLEASANT VALLEY COUNTY WATER DISTRICT Back to Main

BUDGET DETAIL

FY 23/24 BUDGET

Description: Cost of Water

Account Name: Water pumping costs

Account Number: 4020

Budget Line Item: 3

22/23 Budget 815,772.00$            

Actual through 6/30/2023 850,685.76$            

22/23 Projected Ending 850,685.76$            

23/24 Proposed Budget 633,900.00$            

COMMENTS:

The district has 11 well pumps:

Estimated electricity cost based on 6877 acre feet at $80 per acre feet.

6877 x $80 550,160.00$                  

The district also pays for electricity charges separately to Camrosa

4654 x $18 83,772.00$                    

633,900.00$                  

Source: 5.17.23 Rate Study



PLEASANT VALLEY COUNTY WATER DISTRICT

BUDGET DETAIL

FY 23/24 BUDGET Back to Main

Description: Cost of Water

Account Name: Water transportation/distribution

Account Number: 4030

Budget Line Item: 4

22/23 Budget 60,000.00$   

Actual through 6/30/2023 54,356.94$   

22/23 Projected Ending 54,356.94$   

23/24 Proposed Budget 61,400.00$   

COMMENTS:

 Lateral pump - Utilities 61,400.00$        

Total 61,400.00$        

Source: 5.17.23 Rate Study



PLEASANT VALLEY COUNTY WATER DISTRICT

BUDGET DETAIL

FY 23/24 BUDGET Back to Main

Description: Cost of Water

Account Name: Repair and Maintenance

Account Number: 4040

Budget Line Item: 5

22/23 Budget 60,000$        

Actual through 6/30/2023 89,734$        

22/23 Projected Ending 89,734$        

23/24 Proposed Budget 64,200$        

COMMENTS:

The district has 11 wells and we are budgeting 

$4,000 for routine maintenance of the well and another

$16,000 for other water distribution infrastructure

Routine well maintenace 11 x $4,280 47,080$        4,280.00$             New projected cost with 7% general assumption

Other water distribution infrastructure 17,120$        $16,000 * 1.07 New projected cost with 7% general assumption

Budgeted expenses 64,200$        

Source: 5.17.23 Rate Study



PLEASANT VALLEY COUNTY WATER DISTRICT

BUDGET DETAIL

FY 23/24 BUDGET Back to Main

Description: Cost of Water

Account Name: Other distribution costs

Account Number: 4050

Budget Line Item: 6

22/23 Budget 40,000.00$   

Actual through 6/30/2023 39,122.47$   

22/23 Projected Ending 39,122.47$   

23/24 Proposed Budget 42,800.00$   

COMMENTS:

Various water distribution related costs

Water testing and sample

Small Tools and supplies

Maintenance

Truck Expenses

SMP monitoring

SCADA charges

Recycle water O&M

Total 42,800.00$        

Source: 5.17.23 Rate Study



Increase Increase

FY 23-24 0.0% 5.0% FY 23-24

Employee Position Base Rate General COLA

Proposed 

Rate

Bouchard, Jared GM 81.17$         0.0% 5.0% 85.22$         

Lawrence, Nancy Office 39.34$         0.0% 5.0% 41.31$         

Otero, Paul Field 32.93$         0.0% 5.0% 34.58$         

Vasquez, Daniel Field 35.24$         0.0% 5.0% 37.00$         

Board Member

Board Member

Board Member

Board Member

Board Member



Employer Cost:

PEPRA 7.68%

Classic 17.03%

PEPRA Limit 146,042$        

Budgeted Budgeted Budgeted Budgeted

FY 23-24 FY 23-24 FY 23-24 FY 23-24

Reg. Salary Overtime Total Salary Total Comp. Class Salary Contribution

177,258$     -$            177,258$     177,258$     PEPRA 177,258$      11,216            

85,925$       -$            85,925$       85,925$       PEPRA 85,925$        6,599              

71,926$       1,729$         73,655$       73,655$       PEPRA 73,655$        5,657              

76,960$       1,850$         78,810$       78,810$       Classic 78,810$        13,421            

800$            -$            800$            800$            -                  

800$            -$            800$            800$            -                  

800$            -$            800$            800$            -                  

800$            -$            800$            800$            -                  

800$            -$            800$            800$            -                  

416,069$     3,579$         419,648$     419,648$     36,893$          

Back to Main Back to Main

PERS Retirement



District Pays highest single plan amount

160,200$       2023 Social Security Limit

7.65%

6.2% 1.5% 1.5% 13.50%

FICA Medicare ETT SUI Total Taxes Monthly Annual

9,932             2,570         7            105        12,615         1,400.00   17,934.00   

5,327             1,246         7            105        6,685           1,014.80   12,999.59   

4,567             1,068         7            105        5,747           1,014.80   12,999.59   

4,886             1,143         7            105        6,141           1,014.80   12,999.59   

50                  12              7            105        173              -            -             

50                  12              7            105        173              -            -             

50                  12              7            105        173              -            -             

50                  12              7            105        173              -            -             

50                  12              7            105        173              -            -             

24,961$         6,085$       63$        945$      32,053$       4,444$      56,933$      

Back to Main Fixed.

Requested bill from nancy 9/9/23

MEDICAL



District Pays highest single plan amount

5.0% 5.0%

Reduction

Medical 

FY24 Monthly Annual Reduction

Dental 

FY24 Monthly Annual

-            17,934.00 128.10      1,575.63   -            1,575.63   18.56        228.29      

-            12,999.59 69.66        856.82      -            856.82      18.56        228.29      

-            12,999.59 69.99        860.88      -            860.88      18.56        228.29      

-            12,999.59 128.10      1,575.63   -            1,575.63   18.56        228.29      

-            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            

-            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            

-            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            

-            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            

-            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            

-$          56,933$    396$         4,869$      -$          4,869$      74$           913$         

Requested bill from nancy 9/9/23

MEDICAL DENTAL VISION



0% TOTAL 6.55%

Reduction

Vision 

FY24 Monthly Annual

TOTAL 

BENEFITS

COMPENSATION & 

BENEFITS Field

-            228.29      -            -            19,738                   220,826                       

-            228.29      -            -            14,085                   113,294                       

-            228.29      -            -            14,089                   99,148                         3,403.49        

-            228.29      -            -            14,804                   113,176                       3,641.67        

-            -            -            -            -                         973                              -                 

-            -            -            -            -                         973                              -                 

-            -            -            -            -                         973                              -                 

-            -            -            -            -                         973                              -                 

-            -            -            -            -                         973                              -                 

-$          913$         -$          -$          62,715$                 551,309$                     7,045$           

Back to Main

WORKERS COMP

VISION LIFE



EOSF EMF PREM DISC

94.00% 79.00% 95.00%

0.94% 0.77% 0.77%

GM Clerical Board Total WC

Total All In 

Costs

Fully 

Burdened 

Rate

1,175.47        1,175.47 222,002$    106.73$      

466.75           466.75 113,761$    54.69$        

3,403.49 102,551$    49.30$        

3,641.67 116,817$    56.16$        

4.35            4.35

4.35            4.35

4.35            4.35

4.35            4.35

4.35            4.35

1,175$           467$              22$             8,709$     

Back to Main

WORKERS COMP



PLEASANT VALLEY COUNTY WATER DISTRICT

BUDGET DETAIL

FY 23/24 BUDGET Back to Main

Description: Salaries and Benefits

Account Name: Education and training

Account Number: 5060

Budget Line Item: 12

22/23 Budget 2,000

Actual through 6/30/2023 850

22/23 Projected Ending 850

23/24 Proposed Budget 2,100

COMMENTS:

Education, seminars, and training for the 

employees and board memmber. 2,100$                      

Source: 5.17.23 Rate Study



PLEASANT VALLEY COUNTY WATER DISTRICT

BUDGET DETAIL

FY 23/24 BUDGET Back to Main

Description: General and Administration

Account Name: Bank charges

Account Number: 6010

Budget Line Item: 13

22/23 Budget 1,200.00$                                        

Actual through 6/30/2023 1,072.00$                                        

22/23 Projected Ending 1,072.00$                                        

23/24 Proposed Budget 1,280.00$                                        

COMMENTS:

Various charges imposed by banks and financial institutions

100*12 plus 7 % General assumption 1,280.00$                                                   

Source: 5.17.23 Rate Study



PLEASANT VALLEY COUNTY WATER DISTRICT

BUDGET DETAIL

FY 23/24 BUDGET Back to Main

Description: General and Administration

Account Name: Contract labor

Account Number: 6020

Budget Line Item: 14

22/23 Budget 3,000$        

Actual through 6/30/2023 -$            

22/23 Projected Ending -$            

23/24 Proposed Budget 3,210$        

COMMENTS:

Outside labor and temp help as and when needed 3,210$            

Source: 5.17.23 Rate Study



PLEASANT VALLEY COUNTY WATER DISTRICT

BUDGET DETAIL

FY 23/24 BUDGET Back to Main

Description: General and Administration

Account Name: Dues and Subscription

Account Number: 6040

Budget Line Item: 15

22/23 Budget 6,000$                                  

Actual through 6/30/2023 21,519$                                

22/23 Projected Ending 21,519$                                

23/24 Proposed Budget 23,000$                                

COMMENTS:
LAFCO 3,000$                                                    

Muni Billing Annual 15,000$                                                  

DMV, County, Environmental agencies, Secretary of States etc. 5,000$                                                    

23,000$                                                  

Source: Prior year budget. Note, the rate study has $6,410 for this account, should adjust rate study



PLEASANT VALLEY COUNTY WATER DISTRICT

BUDGET DETAIL

FY 23/24 BUDGET Back to Main

Description: General and Administration

Account Name: Election expenses

Account Number: 6050

Budget Line Item: 16

22/23 Budget 2,000$      

Actual through 6/30/2023 -$          

22/23 Projected Ending -$          

23/24 Proposed Budget 2,140$      

COMMENTS:

Budgeted 2,140$          

Source: 5.17.23 Rate Study



PLEASANT VALLEY COUNTY WATER DISTRICT

BUDGET DETAIL

FY 23/24 BUDGET Back to Main

Description: General and Administration

Account Name: Insurance

Account Number: 6060

Budget Line Item: 17

22/23 Budget 21,000$                          

Actual through 6/30/2023 24,645$                          

22/23 Projected Ending 24,645$                          

23/24 Proposed Budget 29,600$                          20%

COMMENTS:

Auto and general liability insurance - actual payments 29,600$                                

Source: Prior year budget plus 10% increase, note rate study only has $22,470, using 7% projection



PLEASANT VALLEY COUNTY WATER DISTRICT

BUDGET DETAIL

FY 23/24 BUDGET Back to Main

Description: General and Administration

Account Name: Legal and Professional

Account Number: 6070

Budget Line Item: 18

22/23 Budget 294,600$                              

Actual through 6/30/2023 289,293$                              

22/23 Projected Ending 289,293$                              

23/24 Proposed Budget 500,000$                              

COMMENTS:

    Professional Fees Audit support GASB 75 1,500$                                  

    Professional Fees - Payroll 1,600$                                  

    Professional Fees - Audit 20,000$                                

    Professional Fees - Computer consulting 2,000$                                  

    Professional Fees - Legal 200,000$                              

    Professional Fees - Accounting 40,000$                                

    Professional Fees - Engineering consulting 30,000$                                

    Professional Fees - Independent Consultant 20,000$                                

    Professional Fees -Amount to get to the rate study 184,900$                              

Total 500,000$                              

Source: 5.17.23 Rate Study



PLEASANT VALLEY COUNTY WATER DISTRICT

BUDGET DETAIL

FY 23/24 BUDGET Back to Main

Description: General and Administration

Account Name: Membership

Account Number: 6080

Budget Line Item: 19

22/23 Budget 14,000$     

Actual through 6/30/2023 16,645$     

22/23 Projected Ending 16,645$     

23/24 Proposed Budget 14,980$     

COMMENTS:

ACWA 10,325$             

Association of water agencies of ventura 1,500$               

Amount to get to rate study 3,155$               

Membership fees to various water related organizations 14,980$             

Source: 5.17.23 Rate Study



PLEASANT VALLEY COUNTY WATER DISTRICT

BUDGET DETAIL

FY 23/24 BUDGET Back to Main

Description: General and Administration

Account Name: Miscellaneous expenses

Account Number: 6090

Budget Line Item: 20

22/23 Budget 9,000$                                 

Actual through 6/30/2023 -$                                    

22/23 Projected Ending -$                                    

23/24 Proposed Budget 9,630$                                 

COMMENTS:

Any expenses not budgeted anywhere and

trivial in nature 9,630$                                 

Source: 5.17.23 Rate Study



PLEASANT VALLEY COUNTY WATER DISTRICT

BUDGET DETAIL

FY 23/24 BUDGET Back to Main

Description: General and Administration

Account Name: Office Expenses

Account Number: 6100

Budget Line Item: 21

22/23 Budget 7,700$                        

Actual through 6/30/2023 8,391$                        

22/23 Projected Ending 8,391$                        

23/24 Proposed Budget 9,630$                        

COMMENTS:

Bottled water, coffee, restroom supplies, 

etc… 9,630$                   

Source: 5.17.23 Rate Study



PLEASANT VALLEY COUNTY WATER DISTRICT

BUDGET DETAIL

FY 23/24 BUDGET Back to Main

Description: General and Administration

Account Name: Office Supplies

Account Number: 6110

Budget Line Item: 22

22/23 Budget 6,000$                    

Actual through 6/30/2023 3,654$                    

22/23 Projected Ending 3,654$                    

23/24 Proposed Budget 6,420$                    

COMMENTS:

Printer & fax cartridges, copy paper, checks, 

printers, monitors, office furniture, computer supplies etc. 6,420$                          

Source: 5.17.23 Rate Study



PLEASANT VALLEY COUNTY WATER DISTRICT

BUDGET DETAIL

FY 23/24 BUDGET Back to Main

Description: General and Administration

Account Name: Postage

Account Number: 6120

Budget Line Item: 23

22/23 Budget 1,500$                   

Actual through 6/30/2023 1,240$                   

22/23 Projected Ending 1,240$                   

23/24 Proposed Budget 1,600$                   

COMMENTS:

Budgeted amount 1,600$                   

Source: 5.17.23 Rate Study



PLEASANT VALLEY COUNTY WATER DISTRICT

BUDGET DETAIL

FY 23/24 BUDGET Back to Main

Description: General and Administration

Account Name: Printing

Account Number: 6130

Budget Line Item: 24

22/23 Budget 1,000$          

Actual through 6/30/2023 495$             

22/23 Projected Ending 495$             

23/24 Proposed Budget 1,070$          

COMMENTS:

Budgeted amount 1,070$          

Source: 5.17.23 Rate Study



PLEASANT VALLEY COUNTY WATER DISTRICT

BUDGET DETAIL

FY 23/24 BUDGET Back to Main

Description: General and Administration

Account Name: Publication

Account Number: 6140

Budget Line Item: 25

22/23 Budget 4,000$                    

Actual through 6/30/2023 4,190$                    

22/23 Projected Ending 4,190$                    

23/24 Proposed Budget 4,660$                    

COMMENTS:

Webhosting $355 X 12 4,260$                                 Updated to July-August Actual

Print media 400$                                    

Publication on print media and website 4,660$                                 

Note: Rate study has $4,280 so it should be increased. 



PLEASANT VALLEY COUNTY WATER DISTRICT

BUDGET DETAIL

FY 23/24 BUDGET Back to Main

Description: General and Administrative

Account Name: Rent and leasing

Account Number: 6150

Budget Line Item: 26

22/23 Budget 2,000$        

Actual through 6/30/2023 528$            

22/23 Projected Ending 528$            

23/24 Proposed Budget 2,140$        

COMMENTS:

Lease easement 7% 1,070$        1,000$   

Equipment leases 7% 1,070$        1,000$   

Total 2,140$        

Source: 5.17.23 Rate Study



PLEASANT VALLEY COUNTY WATER DISTRICT

BUDGET DETAIL

FY 23/24 BUDGET Back to Main

Description: General and Administrative

Account Name: Repairs and maintenance

Account Number: 6160

Budget Line Item: 27

22/23 Budget 14,000$                 

Actual through 6/30/2023 7,000$                   

22/23 Projected Ending 7,000$                   

23/24 Proposed Budget 14,980$                 

COMMENTS:

Office repairs 7% 7,490$                   7,000$   

Building maintenance 7% 7,490$                   7,000$   

Total 14,980$                 

Source: 5.17.23 Rate Study



PLEASANT VALLEY COUNTY WATER DISTRICT

BUDGET DETAIL

FY 23/24 BUDGET Back to Main

Description: General and Administrative

Account Name: Security

Account Number: 6170

Budget Line Item: 28

22/23 Budget 2,000$          

Actual through 6/30/2023 1,139$          

22/23 Projected Ending 1,139$          

23/24 Proposed Budget 2,140$          

COMMENTS:

Building security services 7.00% 2,140$       2,000$      

Source: 5.17.23 Rate Study



PLEASANT VALLEY COUNTY WATER DISTRICT

BUDGET DETAIL

FY 23/24 BUDGET Back to Main

Description: General and Administrative

Account Name: Telephone/internet

Account Number: 6180

Budget Line Item: 29

22/23 Budget 9,000$        

Actual through 6/30/2023 4,754$        

22/23 Projected Ending 4,754$        

23/24 Proposed Budget 9,630$        

COMMENTS:

Cell phone $70*12 840$           

Landline $184*12 2,208$        

Internet $150*12 1,800$        

District's land line, mobile phones and internet services 4,848$        

Other Equipment 4,000$        

Additional inflation to get to rate study 782$           

Rounded 9,630$        

Source: 5.17.23 Rate Study



PLEASANT VALLEY COUNTY WATER DISTRICT

BUDGET DETAIL

FY 23/24 BUDGET Back to Main

Description: General and Administrative

Account Name: Travel

Account Number: 6190

Budget Line Item: 30

22/23 Budget 1,000$       

Actual through 6/30/2023 1,033$       

22/23 Projected Ending 1,033$       

23/24 Proposed Budget 1,070$       

COMMENTS:

Mileage reimbursement and travel 7% 1,070$    1,000$      

Source: 5.17.23 Rate Study



PLEASANT VALLEY COUNTY WATER DISTRICT

BUDGET DETAIL

FY 23/24 BUDGET Back to Main

Description: General and Administrative

Account Name: Utilities

Account Number: 6200

Budget Line Item: 31

22/23 Budget 7,000$                    

Actual through 6/30/2023 8,133$                    

22/23 Projected Ending 8,133$                    

23/24 Proposed Budget 8,500$                    

COMMENTS:

Utility charges for the District Offices 8,500$                    

PY Actual Plus Inflation

Note: Rate study only has $7166, should be increased



PLEASANT VALLEY COUNTY WATER DISTRICT

BUDGET DETAIL

FY 23/24 BUDGET Back to Main

Description: Non Operating Revenue

Account Name: Property tax revenue

Account Number: 9100

Budget Line Item: 32

22/23 Budget 400,000$    

Actual through 6/30/2023 375,413$    

22/23 Projected Ending 375,413$    

23/24 Proposed Budget 400,000$    

COMMENTS:

Total property tax revenue and RDA passthrough 

from County 400,000$    

Note: based on PY budget. Books are not closed for FY 23 and county taxes and account has not been updated.



PLEASANT VALLEY COUNTY WATER DISTRICT

BUDGET DETAIL

FY 23/24 BUDGET Back to Main

Description: Non operating revenue

Account Name: Late charges

Account Number: 3000.2

Budget Line Item: 33

22/23 Budget 20,000$                     

Actual through 6/30/2023 11,636$                     

22/23 Projected Ending 11,636$                     

23/24 Proposed Budget 20,000$                     

COMMENTS:

Late charges  ($1000*12) 20,000$                            



PLEASANT VALLEY COUNTY WATER DISTRICT

BUDGET DETAIL

FY 23/24 BUDGET Back to Main

Description: Non operating revenue

Account Name: Interest income

Account Number: 9110

Budget Line Item: 34

22/23 Budget 5,000$              

Actual through 6/30/2023 4,112$              

22/23 Projected Ending 4,112$              

23/24 Proposed Budget 14,570$            

COMMENTS:

Bank interest and interest from County 14,570$                 

Source: 5.17.23 Rate Study



PLEASANT VALLEY COUNTY WATER DISTRICT

BUDGET DETAIL

FY 23/24 BUDGET Back to Main

Description: Non operating revenue

Account Name: Other income

Account Number: 9120

Budget Line Item: 35

22/23 Budget 10,000$                            

Actual through 6/30/2023 23,626$                            

22/23 Projected Ending 23,626$                            

23/24 Proposed Budget 10,000$                            

COMMENTS:

Monthly charges to Revolon Corporation $720*12 8,640$                                              

Other non-operating income 1,360$                                              

Other income 10,000$                                            



PLEASANT VALLEY COUNTY WATER DISTRICT

BUDGET DETAIL

FY 23/24 BUDGET Back to Main

Description: Non operating expenses

Account Name: (Gain) Loss on disposal of assets

Account Number: 9300

Budget Line Item: 36

22/23 Budget 0 Generally not budgeted

Actual through 6/30/2023

22/23 Projected Ending 0

23/24 Proposed Budget 0

COMMENTS:

Generally not significant and not a cashflows item 0



PLEASANT VALLEY COUNTY WATER DISTRICT

BUDGET DETAIL

FY 23/24 BUDGET Back to Main

Description: Non Operating expenses

Account Name: Other expenses

Account Number: 9400

Budget Line Item: 37

22/23 Budget 5,000$                                               

Actual through 6/30/2023 -$                                        (included account # 6300,9140 and 9000) 

22/23 Projected Ending -$                                        

23/24 Proposed Budget 5,000$                                     

COMMENTS:

Other non-operating expenses including penalties ets 5,000$                                               



PLEASANT VALLEY COUNTY WATER DISTRICT

BUDGET DETAIL

FY 23/24 BUDGET Back to Main

Description: Capital expenditure

Account Name: Capital acquisition

Account Number:

Budget Line Item: 38

22/23 Budget (206,000)$                               

Actual through 6/30/2023 170,915$                                 

22/23 Projected Ending 170,915$                                 

23/24 Proposed Budget 206,000$                                 

COMMENTS:
List of items to budget for 2020/2021

Motor Purchases or Rebuilds when necessary

Well 1 Rehab a 2nd well will be identified through 

Edison Efficiency Testing

Various capital items

206,000$                                           



1 

 

                         PLEASANT VALLEY COUNTY WATER DISTRICT 
PIONEER IN FOX CANYON AQUIFER CONSERVATION 

SERVING AGRICULTURE SINCE 1956 
 

154 S. LAS POSAS ROAD, CAMARILLO, CA 93010-8570 

Phone: 805-482-2119 
Fax: 805 484-5835 

 
October 30, 2023 SPECIAL MEETING 
 
TO: BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
 
FROM: GENERAL MANAGER 
 
Subject: CONSIDER AUTHORIZATION TO INVITE BIDS FOR THE PLEASANT 

VALLEY RECYCLED WATER PIPELINE PROJECT 

 
AGENDA ITEM: 7B 
 
On February 08, 2022 the PVCWD approved Resolution 22-02. Resolution 22-02 
authorized PVCWD to submit and application for Department of Water Resources 
Sustainable Ground Water Management (SGM) Round 1 Implementation Grant Funding. 
PVCWD was successful in its application and on September 27, 2022 the PVCWD Board 
authorized the “Grant Funding Agreement” for the construction of the Recycled Water 
Pipeline Project.  
 
The attached “Invitation to Bid” will put in motion the bid phase of the project and 
culminate with the construction phase of the project kicking off before February 1, 2023. 
If approved by your board staff is prepared to implement the following bid phase schedule: 
 

1. October 31, 2023- Publication Inviting Bids 
2. November 6, 2023 – Optional Pre Bid Conference 
3. November 10, 2023- Close of Questions form prospective Bidders 
4. November 20, 2023- Bids Due by 2pm with Bid Opening immediately after 
5. December 4 or 5th- PVCWD Board meeting to authorize award of Bid to lowest 

Qualified Bid.  
 
Staff will present a short power point on the project history and plans at the Board 
Meeting.  
 
Due to the voluminous size of the entire bid package, we have only included the Notice 
inviting bids in the Board packet for Board members and have sent separately in 
electronic format all the Bid Documents for the Board to review. The published Board 
packet on the Districts website will include the full document, additionally the bid 
documents will be publicly available in print at the District Office and posted on the District 
website pleasantvalleycountywater.com  
 
Recommendation: Authorize the General Manager to publish the Notice Inviting Bids  
on October 31, 2023 

DIRECTORS 
 

Peter W. Hansen 
 

Craig R. Kaihara 
 

Thomas P. Vujovich, Jr. 
 

John S. Broome 
 

John D. Menne 

STAFF 
 

Jared L. Bouchard 
General Manager 

 
General Counsel 

Arnold, Bleuel, LaRochelle, 
Mathews & Zirbel, LLP 

























































































































































































Type Date Num Name Amount

1000 · Cash
1010 · Pacific Western-Checking

Check 09/15/2023 eft Pacific Western Bank (90.00)
Paycheck 09/18/2023 DD17... Daniel J Vasquez
Paycheck 09/18/2023 DD17... Nancy M Lawrence
Paycheck 09/18/2023 DD17... Paul A Otero
Paycheck 09/18/2023 DD17... Jared Bouchard
Liability Check 09/18/2023 QuickBooks Payroll Serv... (13,665.11)
Check 09/18/2023 eft SoCalGas (20.65)
Bill Pmt -Check 09/20/2023 9744 AIRGAS USA, LLC (50.42)
Bill Pmt -Check 09/20/2023 9745 AT&T Mobility (99.61)
Bill Pmt -Check 09/20/2023 9746 BROWNSTEIN HYATT F... (11,148.59)
Bill Pmt -Check 09/20/2023 9747 Castle Cleaning Services (210.00)
Bill Pmt -Check 09/20/2023 9748 City of Oxnard (4,186.32)
Bill Pmt -Check 09/20/2023 9749 Dial Security (144.00)
Bill Pmt -Check 09/20/2023 9750 E.J. Harrison & Sons (201.66)
Bill Pmt -Check 09/20/2023 9751 FGL Environmental (179.00)
Bill Pmt -Check 09/20/2023 9752 Hands-On Consultations (480.00)
Bill Pmt -Check 09/20/2023 9753 Michael K. Nunley & Ass... (48,386.50)
Bill Pmt -Check 09/20/2023 9754 Pitney Bowes (430.94)
Bill Pmt -Check 09/20/2023 9755 Prudential Overall Supply (56.91)
Bill Pmt -Check 09/20/2023 9756 XIO, INC. (1,228.00)
Bill Pmt -Check 09/20/2023 9757 Travis AG Construction (6,830.10)
Paycheck 10/02/2023 DD17... Daniel J Vasquez
Paycheck 10/02/2023 DD17... Nancy M Lawrence
Paycheck 10/02/2023 9758 John Menne (184.70)
Paycheck 10/02/2023 9759 John S. Broome (184.70)
Paycheck 10/02/2023 9760 Peter W Hansen (184.70)
Paycheck 10/02/2023 9762 Thomas P Vujovich (184.70)
Paycheck 10/02/2023 DD17... Jared Bouchard
Paycheck 10/02/2023 DD17... Paul A Otero
Liability Check 10/02/2023 QuickBooks Payroll Serv... (13,917.31)
Check 10/04/2023 eft SCE/Payment Processing (3,795.03)
Paycheck 10/05/2023 DD17... Jared Bouchard
Liability Check 10/05/2023 QuickBooks Payroll Serv... (3,896.12)
Check 10/09/2023 eft SCE/Payment Processing (13,670.85)
Bill Pmt -Check 10/11/2023 Hands-On Consultations
Paycheck 10/16/2023 DD17... Daniel J Vasquez
Paycheck 10/16/2023 DD17... Nancy M Lawrence
Paycheck 10/16/2023 DD17... Paul A Otero
Paycheck 10/16/2023 DD17... Jared Bouchard
Liability Check 10/16/2023 QuickBooks Payroll Serv... (14,236.16)
Bill Pmt -Check 10/18/2023 9763 Prudential Overall Supply (44.22)
Bill Pmt -Check 10/19/2023 9764 Access Information Man... (542.44)
Bill Pmt -Check 10/19/2023 9765 Actuarial Retirement Ser... (2,700.00)
Bill Pmt -Check 10/19/2023 9766 ACWA/JPIA (470.42)
Bill Pmt -Check 10/19/2023 9767 AIRGAS USA, LLC (49.38)
Bill Pmt -Check 10/19/2023 9768 Arnold, LaRochelle, Etal (3,104.00)
Bill Pmt -Check 10/19/2023 9769 Association of California ... (10,635.00)
Bill Pmt -Check 10/19/2023 9770 AT&T Mobility (99.81)
Bill Pmt -Check 10/19/2023 9771 Atlantis Utility Inc (229.42)
Bill Pmt -Check 10/19/2023 9772 BONDY GROUNDWATE... (250.00)
Bill Pmt -Check 10/19/2023 9773 BROWNSTEIN HYATT F... (10,189.51)
Bill Pmt -Check 10/19/2023 9774 City of Camarillo (70.08)
Bill Pmt -Check 10/19/2023 9775 Culligan of Ventura Cou... (66.75)
Bill Pmt -Check 10/19/2023 9776 Daniel Vasquez (8.49)

2:03 PM Pleasant Valley County Water District
10/26/23 Meeting Bank Accounts Register
Accrual Basis As of October 26, 2023

Page 1



Type Date Num Name Amount

Bill Pmt -Check 10/19/2023 9777 Pitney Bowes Global Fin... (194.86)
Bill Pmt -Check 10/19/2023 9778 Prudential Overall Supply (113.82)
Bill Pmt -Check 10/19/2023 9779 Purchase Power
Bill Pmt -Check 10/19/2023 9780 Raftelis (1,870.00)
Bill Pmt -Check 10/19/2023 9781 RICOH USA, INC (135.86)
Bill Pmt -Check 10/19/2023 9782 SOARES, SANDALL & P... (1,689.46)
Bill Pmt -Check 10/19/2023 9783 STREAMLINE (355.00)
Bill Pmt -Check 10/19/2023 9784 U S Bank Payment Center (2,643.03)
Bill Pmt -Check 10/19/2023 9785 Underground Service Alert (31.00)
Bill Pmt -Check 10/19/2023 9786 UWCD (230,423.80)
Bill Pmt -Check 10/19/2023 9787 XIO, INC. (30.00)
Bill Pmt -Check 10/19/2023 9788 ACWA/JPIA (1,898.59)
Bill Pmt -Check 10/19/2023 9789 Michael K. Nunley & Ass... (22,196.50)
Bill Pmt -Check 10/19/2023 9790 Michael K. Nunley & Ass... (13,995.25)
Bill Pmt -Check 10/19/2023 9791 Michael K. Nunley & Ass... (390.00)
Bill Pmt -Check 10/19/2023 9792 Michael K. Nunley & Ass... (3,049.32)
Bill Pmt -Check 10/19/2023 9793 Prudential Overall Supply (56.91)
Bill Pmt -Check 10/19/2023 9794 Purchase Power (430.94)
Bill Pmt -Check 10/19/2023 9795 Red Wing Shoes (250.68)
Bill Pmt -Check 10/19/2023 9796 STREAMLINE (355.00)
Bill Pmt -Check 10/19/2023 9797 U S Bank Payment Center (1,084.30)
Bill Pmt -Check 10/20/2023 9798 Dial Security (72.00)
Bill Pmt -Check 10/20/2023 9799 Dig Safe Board (86.50)

Total 1010 · Pacific Western-Checking (447,474.42)

Total 1000 · Cash (447,474.42)

TOTAL (447,474.42)

2:03 PM Pleasant Valley County Water District
10/26/23 Meeting Bank Accounts Register
Accrual Basis As of October 26, 2023

Page 2


